From: Vasu Singla <Vasu.Singla@epa.vic.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 2:42 PM

To: Michael Blee <Michaelblee@ozzikleen.com>
Subject: ENQ105527 - Ozzi Kleen Wastewater system updates

Hello Michael,

OFFICIAL

As discussed over the phone please be advised that your request is actioned and is waiting for it to be updated on EPA’s website. The updates will provide the below

information.

AS/NZS standard - 1546.3: 2017

Certificate of

Certification

Company name Model name conformance no. expiry date
Suncoast Waste Water Management RP 10S, Aerated Wastewater Treatment System - N 59%; P 60% SMK02608 14-Aug-26
Suncoast Waste Water Management RP 10S+, Aerated Wastewater Treatment System - N 80%; P 61% SMK02608 14-Aug-26
Suncoast Waste Water Management RP-10, Aerated Wastewater Treatment System SMK02608 14-Aug-26
Suncoast Waste Water Management RP 10A+, , Aerated Wastewater Treatment System - N 82% reduction; P 49% reduction SMK02608 14-Aug-26

AS/NZS standard - 1546.1: 2008

Certificate of

Certification

Company name Model name conformance no. expiry date

Collection Well Model - PT400 - Single Turret, Vertical Axis Type - Cylindrical Tank

Suncoast Waste Water Management Rotomoulded Polyethylene SMKB20032 23-Sep-23
Collection Well Model - PT400 - Twin Turret, Vertical Axis Type - Cylindrical Tank

Suncoast Waste Water Management Rotomoulded Polyethylene SMKB20032 23-Sep-23
Collection Well Model - RW5300, Vertical Axis Type - Cylindrical Tank Rotomoulded

Suncoast Waste Water Management Polyethylene SMKB20032 23-Sep-23
Collection Well Model - PT1000 - Flat Base, Vertical Axis Type - Cylindrical Tank

Suncoast Waste Water Management Rotomoulded Polyethylene SMKB20032 23-Sep-23




AS/NZS standard - 1546.1: 2008

Certificate of

Certification

Company name Model name conformance no. expiry date
Collection Well Model - PT1000 - Hopper Bottom, Vertical Axis Type - Cylindrical Tank

Suncoast Waste Water Management Rotomoulded Polyethylene SMKB20032 23-Sep-23
Collection Well Model - PT5300 - Flat Base, Vertical Axis Type - Cylindrical Tank

Suncoast Waste Water Management Rotomoulded Polyethylene SMKB20032 23-Sep-23
Collection Well Model - PT5300 - Hopper Base, Vertical Axis Type - Cylindrical Tank

Suncoast Waste Water Management Rotomoulded Polyethylene SMKB20032 23-Sep-23

Suncoast Waste Water Management PT300 - Hopper Bottom, Vertical Axis Type - Cylindrical Tank Rotomoulded Polyethylene SMKB20032 23-Sep-23
Pump Chamber (Holding Tank) Model - PS1000, Vertical Axis Type - Cylindrical Tank

Suncoast Waste Water Management Rotomoulded Polyethylene SMKB20032 23-Sep-23
Pump Chamber (Holding Tank) Model - PS1500, Vertical Axis Type - Cylindrical Tank

Suncoast Waste Water Management Rotomoulded Polyethylene SMKB20032 23-Sep-23
Pump Chamber (Holding Tank) Model - PT1500 - Flat Base, Vertical Axis Type - Cylindrical

Suncoast Waste Water Management Tank Rotomoulded Polyethylene SMKB20032 23-Sep-23
Pump Chamber (Holding Tank) Model - PT1500 - Hopper Bottom, Vertical Axis Type -

Suncoast Waste Water Management Cylindrical Tank Rotomoulded Polyethylene SMKB20032 23-Sep-23

Suncoast Waste Water Management Pump Well Model - PT350, Vertical Axis Type - Cylindrical Tank Rotomoulded Polyethylene SMKB20032 23-Sep-23
Pump Well Model - PT500 - Flat Base Model, Vertical Axis Type - Cylindrical Tank

Suncoast Waste Water Management Rotomoulded Polyethylene SMKB20032 23-Sep-23

Suncoast Waste Water Management Pump Well Model - PT850, Vertical Axis Type - Cylindrical Tank Rotomoulded Polyethylene SMKB20032 23-Sep-23

Suncoast Waste Water Management Septic Tank - ST10, Vertical Axis Type - Cylindrical Tank Rotomoulded Polyethylene SMKB20032 23-Sep-23

Suncoast Waste Water Management Septic Tank - ST10A, Vertical Axis Type - Cylindrical Tank Rotomoulded Polyethylene SMKB20032 23-Sep-23

Regards

Vasu Singla (he/him)
Permissioning Officer
Permissioning Permits

WEpa

VICTORLA




E Vasu.Singla@epa.vic.gov.au
P 03 8710 5594
A 200 Victoria St, Carlton

epa.vic.gov.au
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EPA acknowledges Aboriginal people as the first peoples and Traditional custodians of the land and water on which we live, work and depend. We pay respect to Aboriginal Elders past and present and recognise the continuing
connection to, and aspirations for Country.

This email (and any attachments) is for the intended recipient only and may contain privileged, confidential or copyright information. If you are not the intended recipient, any use of this email is prohibited, please notify the sender

immediately or contact us on 1300 372 842, or contact@epa.vic.gov.au and delete the original. EPA does not warrant that this email or any attachments are error or virus free and accepts no liability for computer viruses, data
corruption, delay or interruption, unauthorised access or use. Any personal information in this email must be handled in accordance with the Privacy and Data Protection Act 2014 (Vic).
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This email (and any attachments) is for the intended recipient only and may contain privileged, confidential or copyright information. If you are not the intended recipient,
any use of this email is prohibited, please notify the sender immediately or contact us on 1300 372 842 (1300 EPA VIC), or contact@epa.vic.gov.au and delete the original.
EPA does not warrant that this email or any attachments are error or virus free and accepts no liability for computer viruses, data corruption, delay or interruption,
unauthorised access or use. Any personal information in this e-mail must be handled in accordance with the Privacy and Data Protection Act 2014 (Vic).
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